City of Kelowna
Public Hearing
AGENDA

Tuesday, July 28, 2015 -
6:00 pm

Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Pages

Call to Order

THE CHAIR WILL CALL THE HEARING TO ORDER:

1. (a) The purpose of this Hearing is to consider certain bylaws which, if adopted,
shall amend Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500 and Zoning
Bylaw No. 8000.

(b) Al persons who believe that their interest in property is affected by the proposed
bylaws shall be afforded a reason-able opportunity to be heard or to present written
submissions respecting matters contained in the bylaws that are the subject of this
hearing. This Hearing is open to the public and all representations to Council form
part of the public record. A live audio feed may be broadcast and recorded by
Castanet.

(c) All information, correspondence, petitions or reports that have been received
concerning the subject bylaws have been made available to the public. The
correspondence and petitions received after July 14, 2015 (date of notification) are
available for inspection during the course of this hearing and are located on the
information table in the foyer of the Council Chamber.

(d) Council debate on the proposed bylaws is scheduled to take place during the
Regular Council meeting after the conclusion of this Hearing. It should be noted,
however, that for some items a final decision may not be able to be reached tonight.

(e) It must be emphasized that Council will not receive any representation from the
applicant or members of the public after conclusion of this Public Hearing.

Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk will provide information as to how the Hearing was publicized.



3.

Individual Bylaw Submissions

3.1 5267 Chute Lake Road, BL11110 (Z15-0021) - David Rolleston 4-9

To consider a Rezoning Application to rezone the subject property from the
RR3 - Rural Residential 3 zone to the RU1-Large Lot Housing zone to facilitate
a two lot subdivision.

3.2 3699 Highway 97 North, BL11111 (Z15-0028) - University Business Park Ltd. 10 - 21

To rezone the subject property to add the "rls" (Retail Liquor Store)
designation to the property in order to allow a commercial unit to be used as a
retail liquor store.

3.3 225 Clifton Road and (W of) Union Road, BL11112 (OCP15-0012) & BL11113 22 - 33
(Z15-0016) - Glenwest Properties Ltd.

To amend the Official Community Plan Future Land Use Designation and to
rezone portions of the subject properties in order to accommodate the
development of a single family subdivision.

Termination

Procedure on each Bylaw Submission

(@) Brief description of the application by City Staff (Land Use Management);

(b)  The Chair will request that the City Clerk indicate all information,
correspondence, petitions or reports received for the record.

(c) The applicant is requested to make representation to Council regarding the
project and is encouraged to limit their presentation to 15 minutes.

(d)  The Chair will call for representation from the public in attendance as follows:

(i)  The microphone at the public podium has been provided for any person(s)
wishing to make representation at the Hearing.

(i)  The Chair will recognize ONLY speakers at the podium.

(iii)  Speakers are encouraged to limit their remarks to 5 minutes, however, if
they have additional information they may address Council again after all other
members of the public have been heard a first time.

(e) Once the public has had an opportunity to comment, the applicant is given an
opportunity to respond to any questions raised. The applicant is requested to keep

the response to a total of 10 minutes maximum.

(f)  Questions by staff by members of Council must be asked before the Public



Hearing is closed and not during debate of the bylaw at the Regular Meeting, unless
for clarification.

(g) Final calls for respresentation (ask three times). Unless Council directs that the
Public Hearing on the bylaw in question be held open, the Chair shall state to the
gallery that the Public Hearing on the Bylaw is closed.

Note: Any applicant or member of the public may use visual aids (e.g. photographs,
sketches, slideshows, etc.) to assist in their presentation or questions. The computer
and ELMO document camera at the public podium are available. Please ask staff for
assistance prior to your item if required.



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: July 13, 2015 KEIOwna.

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager
From: Urban Planning, Community Planning & Real Estate (LB)

T ) . David Reginald John
Application: Z15-0021 Owner: Rolleston
Address: 5267 Chute Lake Road Applicant: David Rolleston
Subject: Rezoning Application

Existing OCP Designation: S2RES - Single / Two Unit Residential

Existing Zone: RR3 - Rural Residential 3

Proposed Zone: RU1 - Large Lot Housing

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Rezoning Application No. Z15-0021 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by
changing the zoning classification of Lot 2, Section 24, Township 28, SDYD, Plan KAP79725,
located on 5267 Chute Lake Road, Kelowna, BC from the RR3 - Rural Residential 3 zone to the
RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone be considered by Council;

AND THAT the Rezoning Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration;

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Rezoning Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
issuance of a Preliminary Layout Review Letter by the Approving Officer.

2.0 Purpose

To consider a Rezoning Application to rezone the subject property from the RR3 - Rural
Residential 3 zone to the RU1-Large Lot Housing zone to facilitate a two lot subdivision.

3.0 Urban Planning

Urban Planning Staff supports the request to rezone the subject property to the RU1 - Large Lot
Housing zone to facilitate a two lot subdivision. The proposal is consistent with the Official
Community Plan Future Land Use designation of S2RES - Single / Two Unit Residential. Though
currently zoned rural residential, suburban residential development has expanded around this
older area and the property is now surrounded by the areas of Kettle Valley and the Upper
Mission. Rezoning to the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone is an appropriate change to allow the lot
to be subdivided.



715-0021 - Page 2

The applicant intends to retain the existing dwelling on the eastern portion of the property. The
location of the house and detached garage comply with required setbacks and no variances to
subdivision or development regulations are required. Due to the topography and desire to reduce
the number of driveway accesses along arterial roads, the properties will share driveway access
from Chute Lake Road. An access agreement will be registered on Title as part of the subdivision
process.

In fulfillment of Council Policy No. 367 respecting public consultation, the applicant undertook
neighbour consultation by individually contacting neighbouring properties within 50 m. No major
concerns were identified during this consultation. At the time of writing, Staff has not been
contacted with any questions or concerns about the application.

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Site Context

The subject property is located on the south side of Chute Lake Road near Kettle Valley in the
Southwest Mission Sector. The property is designated S2RES - Single / Two Unit Residential in the
Official Community Plan and is within the Permanent Growth Boundary. The surrounding area is
characterized by low density residential development.

Adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
CD2 - Kettle Valley Comprehensive
North Residential Development Single dwelling housing
Land Use Contract 77-1002
East RR3 - Rural Residential 3 Single dwelling housing
South RR3 - Rural Residential 3 Single dwelling housing
West RR3 - Rural Residential 3 Single dwelling housing

Subject Property Map: 5267 Chute Lake Road

CONTEXT 7 SUBJECT POPERTY



4.2

Zoning Analysis T

715-0021 - Page 3

able

Zoning Analysis Table

CRITERIA RU1 ZONE PROPOSAL (West PROPOSAL (East
REQUIREMENTS Portion) Portion)
Existing Lot/Subdivision Regulations
Lot Area 550 m* 984.0 m” 1,310.6 m*
Lot Width 16.5m 17.1m 21.4m
Lot Depth 30.0m 59.6 m 63.4m

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)
Development Process

Sensitive Infill." Encourage new development or redevelopment in existing residential areas to
be sensitive to or reflect the character of the neighbourhood with respect to building design,
height and siting.

6.0 Technical Comments

6.1 Development Engineering Department

e See attached memorandum, dated June 5, 2015.

7.0

Date of Application Received:
Date Public Consultation Completed:

Application Chronology

May 4, 2015
May 4, 2015

Report prepared by:

Laura Bentley, Planner

Reviewed by: I:l Lindsey Ganczar, Planning Supervisor

Approved for Inclusion: Ryan Smith, Community Planning Department Manager

Attachments:

Subject Property Map
Development Engineering Memorandum

' City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.6 (Development Process Chapter).



Map Output Page 1 of 1

Application g[' i
|

Z215-0021

S15-0029 P

I Subject Property m N_{f_)
1, 3 131 3 6 4 4 A 2, = 22R =
3 4 4 4 1 4 4
] % g { 2

A
/ 4 A% /// o
4 B
: 7
d - 'S
7 56 38 | 59 61 |62 | 63
-7 3 L I 35 K32 64 D cP
7 .
2pL. 57685/ N 3287 V41 () S B E cP
g - - 13\ 14 SN -
\ 72 i1 27 IR N F 303
11 \ h o~ 2 cP 46} 6 |
& 7 52 54 47 Y/ 45
! 2 v 12 16 |31 P U
2
e 11 & A g A N\
] cP
= ’ 3 A
L3 L \o|e|i| |1 36 \ 37 \ 51 ,/ 41 57 [ 4
2l A
4 T |
o
= p
\ 22 24 \y 9v .
2 [ e | 7|82 28
\ K3287 2| 27 - P2 7
123 |
C ITE L DN
I f II L. 7| ) §
! Wos+SpTE (6] al 1 s ==
1 slaln 7
' ) P[? ¢ hoa 1 Ill 83h95, ; ol
i AN 32209, UMPETER CT iy
1
1

RD

6 7 g
AN (1830

-1f/" /,’ﬂ\? TO_
18 \EPP12102 4
N <A1

0 169 Meterg
fectne¥s gt guararieed. 4——- 1

Map: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000 2015-05-04

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overvi... 2015/05/04



CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date:  June 5, 2015
File No.: Z15-0021
To: Land Use Management (LB)
From: Development Engineer Manager (SM)

Subject: 5267 Chute Lake Rd Lot 2 Plan 79725

The Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this application are as
follows:
1. General.

a) All the offsite infrastructure and services upgrades are addressed in the Development
Engineering Report under file $15-0029.

Steve Muenz, P. Eng.
Development Engineering I\\/I nager

JF




5267 CHUTE LAKE RD, KELOWNA, BC

PID: 026-511-452  LOT 2, PLAN 79725

ORIGINAL LOT oA Ak
AREA: + 2.294.6m2 ; *

PROPOSED NEW LOT
AREA: £ 984.0m2 -

SHARED

ALLOWABLE BUILDING AREA: + 581.8m2 B ﬁ 434 SRIVERY
>
RU1 ZONING 3
INFILL LOT SETBACKS: | - R‘%@I\ o GP\RPN‘Q(E
FRONT: 4.5M (HOUSE) || SE F;CT)EP\C\(
6.0m (GARAGE) Ll
SIDE: 2.3m (2 or 2-1/2 STOREY) I
2.0m (1 or 1-1/2 STOREY) I
|
REAR: 1.5m (ACCESSORY) | |||
7.5m (HOUSE)

EXISTING
GARAGE

|
o g |
o I EI l
&g
o |l e
[Te] o
3 I + 581.8m2 Slgl
Te] || ol #H H
) =
T g, |
| I I
:| |
X X || x
X O O||¥ | X0
oll g 2.8 ! §)¢
B Blig | glg O
e B | G
| ol Wie oy
=1 slla | a8
s 2o all2
N > || o > ‘ >
e || Wl
x| o ol x O
ol = 119 O|||—
£, ® olle | Ellg
| || o o D P
S il | allS
< &S | o
| T xllt gl
oHO O, o | OHO
\—-HN NH‘— bl
‘ 1|
||REAR_S,EEAE'_K/_, —H | |
I ] I
Ll S|
|| ACCESSORY l | i
|[REAR SETBACK __ A | I - /2_0.7ﬂ6
T 116547 =
e e 37.273

5267 Chute Lake Road, Kelowna, BC

May 11, 2015 SCALE 1:300

65.542




REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: 7/13/2015 KEIOW“a.

RIM No. 1250-30

To: City Manager

From: Community Planning Dept., Community Planning and Real Estate (PMcV)
Application: Z15-0028 Owner: University Business Park Ltd.
Address: 3699 Hwy 97 N. Applicant:  Glen Mehus

Subject: Rezoning

Existing OCP Designation: Service Commercial

Existing Zone: C3 - Community Commercial

C3 lp/rls - Community Commercial (Liquor Primary/Retail
Proposed Zone: Liquor Sales)

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Rezoning Application No. Z15-0028 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 by
changing the zoning classification of Lot 3, Sections 35, Township 26, 0.D.Y.D., Plan KAP57139,
located at 3699 Highway 97 N., Kelowna, BC from the C3 - Community Commercial zone to the
C3lp/rls - Community Commercial (liquor primary/retail liquor sales) zone be considered by
Council.

AND THAT the Rezoning Bylaw be forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration.

2.0 Purpose

To rezone the subject property to add the “rls” (Retail Liquor Store) designation to the property
in order to allow a commercial unit to be used as a retail liquor store.

3.0 Urban Planning

Council Policy 359 provides some guidance related to the location of liquor stores that aims to
limit potential land use conflicts and community disturbance issues related to liquor stores and
liquor primary establishments. In addition, the Liquor Control & Licensing Branch (LCLB) requires
that any new or relocated private liquor stores must be a minimum of 1km from another private
liquor store (location of government liquor stores excluded). The proposed liquor store
relocation complies with these policies given that the closest private liquor store is located at
the Packing House liquor store on Finns Road (located approximately 1.1km away).

10



715-0028 - Page 2

The applicant has provided a copy of the pre-clearance approval letter from the Liquor Control
and Licensing Branch, which notes the location of the Licensee Retail Store to be relocated is
currently located in Summerland.

The applicant has communicated their proposal to rezone the subject property with adjacent
occupants of the commercial properties, and has received no negative comments. This is
considered to meet the requirements of Council policy 367.

The Community Planning Department recommends that the rezoning be supported given that
there will be no increase in building area, no traffic concerns were identified, and no negative
impacts from the relocation are anticipated.

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Background/Project Description

The subject property was developed as the University Business Park in 1994. The building on the
subject property was constructed in 2004.

This application seeks to rezone the subject property from the current C3 - Community
Commercial zone to the proposed C3lp/rls - Community Commercial (Liquor Primary/Retail
Liquor Sales) zone in order to add the RLS designhation to the property to allow the use of the site
for a liquor store. The applicant proposes to relocate a liquor store license from Summerland to
the subject property. There will be no increase to the existing building area.

4.2 Site Context
Subject Property Map: 3699 Highway 97 N.

>y, '
>

PLAND0S / S
AR . N

Approximate location
of retail liquor store

£ R

| SUBJECT PROPERTY [ %~

T o

11



715-0028 - Page 3

The subject property is located south of the intersection of Highway 97 N. and Commercial Dr.
The neighbourhood area is developed with a range of service commercial uses to the south, and a
recreational vehicle sales and service facility to the northwest.

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use

Northwest 12 - General Industrial

Recreational Vehicle sales and service

Northeast C10 - Service Commercial Automobile dealership - sales & service
Southwest C10 - Service Commercial Multiple service commercial units
Southeast C10 - Service Commercial Multiple service commercial units

5.0 Current Development Policies

As per Council Policy #359 (Liquor Licensing Policy & Procedures), the following considerations
should be made for the location of liquor stores/retail liquor sales (RLS):

6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.0

Continue to require new or relocated RLS establishments to apply for a rezoning
application to allow for “Retail Liquor Sales” in applicable zones.

(complies)

No Retail Liquor Sales shall be approved for (in conjunction with) Liquor Primary
Establishments with person capacity that exceed 150 persons.

(complies)

Any new or relocated Retail Liquor Sales establishment shall not be located within 300m
of an existing Liquor Primary establishment with a capacity greater than 350 persons.
(complies)

Technical Comments

Building & Permitting Department

No comment.

Development Engineering Department

The Developments Engineering comments and requirements regarding this application to
rezone the subject property to C3RLS are as follows:

General

a) The development of a liquor retail outlet on the subject property does not
compromise any Municipal infrastructure or services.

b) The subject property is fully serviced in accordance with the Subdivision, Development
and Services bylaw. This application does not trigger any offsite upgrades.

Fire Department

No concerns.

R.C.M.P.

No concerns.

Application Chronology
Date of Application Received: May 27, 2015

12



715-0028 - Page 4

Report prepared by:

Paul McVey, Urban Planner

Reviewed by: I:l Lindsey Ganczar, Urban Planning Supervisor

Approved for Inclusion: I:l Ryan Smith, Community Planning Manager

Attachments:

Subject Property Map

Site Plan

Floor Plan

Site photo

Rationale letter

LCLB Pre-Clearance Approval letter

13



Map Output

Page 1 of 1

Application f

Z15-0028

Subject Property

[¢]

S
<
o
<

A
PL-55430 14 pp3ogrsl: -

2

PLAN

B510 PLAN| 264 p; AN B511

PLAN| 264

PLAN 264
PLIAN 23453 4 A1 T
i : X
PLAN | 264 m) PLAN | 16703
o
IE 1 PLAN 17858
]
I
PLAN | 264 I
| PLAN | 264
I
6 8 11 i R
efowi aR- C d S! guaranteed. 1

[Map: 1,145 x 543 m -- Scale 1:6,760

2015-05-29]

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overvi... 2015/05/29

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

14



Bl S
1l 7

L
H

Nvd 228 QMWOMAO..MM

ONIQTINE Q3S0d0¥d |g
Tw peng
VO 'aroy GHYUnE / 16 ANX ¢ ¢
MAVd SSuNIsSnd
ALISYTIAINN
133024

: Svosobion
H NV NOILVOOT =16

T

15



| =5 s . .
e N
" NV 215 - € 1o e e oL w | Emainninmeuis
- ok, OV T a CIANOTS GV TDADNG AL Leuanon] on oo a cTvis <o
TR a7 AP e
a..auﬂu AR - cz oo iy moc v
o5 oyl
.Unuﬂ.(til(“ TR ToVTS nﬂtlh:ﬂtﬂu_ﬁ;u.\.__ﬂ(bhhm
sasis e o SR
o . (oS mpEEy Corsars
= Qo x go CECINGIA SOVIS CUVONVAG TROVASA TVIHLSNDN %O%
€0OC 190 TWOE NN H(IITT8 N6 Tverd ONITwOT aom TEOTW TROES
IRSRITRE RSava
ava RN I ee SO TVAGS, v
= S a0 v oG TAOL o S
v om 20 234 TIVIG | {Uaceyeoe - QUG ORAH
S DS iRt pean
5 S R oSN
» W ol [.eora ) worol - Lo WAL
3| == ] SEINTA iR o
B E¥ ] i a5 Al ovanYs we ANOD AT Y
T MQ L71°be 0450 1w e VRN WO OO B
o - e s et e
B -.vw WO« (L0~ GTFTVIG QT SO W Mzxso) overz o ool T
3 < S R
zZ
~ | =8 SIEATYNY MY 1-AS
(03 m
= S°
m WM
d =
— >3
r b ]
&8
&
]
Lo}
=
w !
T
m

SUIZNIDNI
TVHENLIMYLS

103ardans

il
T

\\”

[ fwolsor

= 2 e

V& 00 wbE1 [BoSH) YT

8
S
3

3w

e )
i
ie H
%
1oiT
TEisor 4

o e

z
ho q fi
i
b i
i g
T -
g

Een)

i
o
s
TIMOT SV U0 SAARUS et ‘AU @D
PN HOLYH OL INIva

3%
o

16



- oIS erva U e v
0 G1IC D 300 T WM T AT AR v
P e G D i LI It Sk e o sin T ok
OCEOOr o yreni NG TN O LA Vi MO e EaeeH N HoU BT SGERIRG) | = | @
B4 omenes P —— oumvn v V007 Do Kt eI G
- - oo YL e b
ININE ez DTV EwE LNoOAS =i =] il = TR et s A | ——— | &
“on — — DAL A SR | T SoTied
ik T Imia o oy 1400 21706 Gy . N — cvoron TN R RGeS
o0z 10 ava - o O o v 1306 o pa o1 a1 Doweized | ey R b e e | e
— Eal% = [ UL T2V e = TR RS T ra e N o Rema o PeVe O X0 0 VI iy e dad. | T &
o s X o N oW1 SO G s
Q o —_ L 0N 51 1o 1,25 LT sV - s T i« JosmeTh kb Socihonid
b e NS ) TgmesmiEiyen- e . N e
- eone 8 SHL IO 0L i LM CUMIOH 32 = 31va 0 -] = GUNEr THYd T N ] L 3 G ONLLYZ SONYASTEDS T TIv ©
[+ © SR s = < Pty e ) AT el < L9 LRI AT 4 20T
b4 =% [ " R [T T
W
v g0 o et 3 =ngsHOS TIVM
= e | e
= mw - = - e
3l (o eI
= & CamorTan 304
W 2z Tnmazas | m !am ;T m v 1aa0 W AT ke T mM -
x * R
il Fas @v A O b = =5 =
c L
oow swicaze T — i ma
T 5" R i o 8 e BoT oA : B W N NI 000 MUV O YOS 1000 ARy N ks 3 S o
T Wm renem Atz 2 \ = AN 5% KO NIIPGRA TIV JelIA 13 OL PN HOOT T MADM SHOOE Ny PTG HORTID TV ASACHA. L
Bhasaia VLD Ainevn o sionert 10 e 4 1000 Tukd. NG evaNAE O
W = D on S WO 9 Sk A N N K10 4 M1 1 1 Y 8003 Bt o 356 T 205 G Gt S
vu IO 0 = 4 ND LDt LAl ¥ vy T QY QTDLANCD 20 OL Smirev2id v WU
< LY NI Bt v Hhs ST Y Y G AT e rEey € N4 o1 TS 3ova
n < Ly LTI, oo SR S et
[ e KD TG 20 D) GO NS AN 510 CiTion G0 200v0 91 40
3 : N S S s oo TS A
= X oor 000 "ot e 000
NI ¥ e OV O SRS~
3 LINN S X oot S T o o R
A S S e TS G » BUE0A DA O
% - AU N0 ¥00a .
m DS ICT « VIV On| -t TIVS um‘lm:m @ CUCCA IARK NVHD LY HISO ATIVORYH. U:.de‘w_.ﬂ»!h.w%@u\. Lol ﬂﬁh
m R =%=! =2 aNno39 L . — G Ol Y Sl SO - T B
bk GG SAINMO OL IO = NENed CTHVE JNOATVA = CEIONEDYL HNIATIV JAVH Gl GO0 NV XORALA “y
T XAE = “TI0A 5.1 KOG OH D LM 20 L alsn a0 LTI 30 0L
©) @ = = S LRI RE T o MDY IS BT
*) 1 D R o TV AT WO PEOC AL L TS~ Soui0 2oL
B d AN PLOEDIG O 2500 s vy 42 Cncrtaay T SLOUBTY T
- U8 X040 16k ¥ 00T o
i - N D TG CHY U003 TV AT GLNIHO P 3 onnivid T 1N CLTLOG RO
o i pomspiriin (i e A T
2 % = =z q T < s SO BTBNAG ‘¢ Aot SO0 Ao BV S 308 T 1
3 o — = e = o 3 - prssststel
o Ceorov ey o ®
wropyreey ot
i ienapd K —
o e Tl aepiomsopa | N W Y =
o A 20 V0T | i roaavsa [N (0] | [ejelelele] [e] | [o] OIS HHATY | 11 % 007
10075 CoN Hak - 60T ancav (T T b
1 (S SO B @ @ ® osavas c i [of | (ele[e[ele [e) | o] onmais vy | i ar oa ] (S)
N oov ®  aeer R =i~ [0 |elele] o] | [e] Bl KO)
SHISNIDNT ®@ ® Fyedinty ‘G000 DA DESAIS
TYENLINMLS o moaney TN TS = o] [oele] [o[e] [olele[ee] w00 oy s [ <] (D)

ONRYIINIONS at

‘oY
®
@
SO I YT
7
#7e

S e S| | | [o] | o) A oo s |_ o =0 (2
zn e zlwen) | [lo[ | o S~ wewov: iz | o< o] (1
io0a NGNS

H

i

W30 E52,0°9

£ weca 0 .00

| <
s Tawe T P gmemsn o £l :
| ~SEEEe ||k = ==
: ox0) SINCEHOS SV 7 Sood
| it e
TR 5
O
e D =
wTow i _Jormmeamine G e | = Ed = i
e e € 18 .q §
b glnG J..ﬂ&sﬂﬂ'@d » B W —= g
P i P . = T T T |
W o 5 ) S R Ay
= _ﬁ i 5 e RV Y R
6 &
!
@lv_ e b0 »Im A A i W W N N Ry D
m R : ® ® ® @
| . | o
n s — z - o o SRR o e o
wa NIEERE NS LS s
de f = SO § AV IO T VIO LT 33 CL NV TIV 6
1 A AN RN IRN E) M A s scnme sty
8 3, R, i Y L S ST
ooa weoo & < £ SIERWTERN
o ol —
o = ® - S N n S o e e B [O)
- M__me o @ ® o) G || iy | Rz | rveovia 2] ()
==l || ] s oy | PSSt | oo 26 (.
o i 0l . — =
= T o = P R = ST T T =g Ty | M Voo D0 w
: < <] e e
= = 2 > L N R oo | e oy | s |t | ()
® ® § & R W =
@ d s Y A P SFNd=ros MoaNm

17




EANTIONALE (ETTER

The proposed location of the Reids Corner Liquor Store of #103 3699 Hwy 97N is an ideal
location for a liquor store. The store location allows for easy access not only from the highway
heading north but from those living or coming through the north part of Rutland Road, Old
Vernon Road area as well as those living and working along Sexsmith Road and areas to the
north. The current access allows for safe entrance and exit into and from the location. Once the
new six lane highway construction is complete the access will be even safer and easier to the
store.

The proposed location is on a bus route with stops within a half a block of the store allowing
anyone using public transportation access for shopping via the use of a bus. It would also allow
those university students living in residences on campus the means to travel to the store with
ease to make a purchase.

A liquor store at this location will allow for those living in the area and the areas around the
University and airport access to a liquor store without having to continue further into the city.
With the many commercial and industrial businesses in the surrounding area it would allow for
a convenient stop on the way home to pick something up.

The store would also complement the other businesses operating in the area including the
takeout pizza business on one side and a Subway store on the other side, both of which have a
takeout style menu. Approval of a liquor store in this location is a win, win situation for all
adjoining businesses as it will allow customers a greater variety of shopping in the area they
work or live in.

The Reids Corner Liquor Store operating from this location could create a job opportunities for
UBC students to possibly find part time employment on a bus route allowing them to continue
their studies.

After talking to the tenants throughout the University Business Park area the consensus was
that this liquor store would be a great addition to the area. Most folks indicated they looked
forward to having a store conveniently located to their work or homes.

In closing, | believe that this store will make a great addition not only to the immediate area but
to the outlining areas offering a convenience service to all.

18



| \




BRITISH

Bhagag® COLUMBIA

Job #2300703-26
April 16, 2015

Autumn Pastures Enterprises Ltd.
Via email; perchliguor@telus.net

Attention: Gerald Bugera

Re: Application for Transfer of Location — Pre-Clearance Approval
Licensee Retail Store # 1956233
Proposed Establishment Name: Reid’s Corner Liquor
Current location: 9 — 7519 Prairie Valley Road, Summerland
Proposed location: 103 — 3699 Hwy 97 North, Kelowna
Pre-Clearance Approval Expiry: July 16, 2015

Your application to relocate the above-noted Licensee Retail Store (LRS) has met all site eligibility
requirements. ,

To continue to move forward, the following information is required:

O Floor plans: one 84" x 11" scaled plan, must:
o be clear, legible, and of sufficient size and detail,
o provide room size dimensions,
o detail all entrances and exits, the cash register area, any storage areas,
washrooms, coolers, adjoining doors and other fixtures, and
o clearly identify the area proposed for licensing and any adjoining unlicensed areas.

0 Signage: a sketch or picture of all proposed exterior signage. As a reminder, signs are
subject to Branch approval.

This information must be submitted within 90 days or the application may be terminated. If
additional time is required please contact me to discuss whether PCA may be extended based on
your situation. Extensions will generally only be considered when delays are due to circumstances
beyond the applicant’s control.

Additional Information and Requirements

After the floor plans and signage have been approved, the application may proceed to Approval in
Principle (AIP). The AIP period provides 12 months for completion of construction and/or
renovations of your proposed LRS. Instructions for arranging an establishment inspection will be
provided and you will be asked to submit the following information:

U Zoning confirmation: a letter or email from your local government stating that the
proposed site is zoned appropriately for operation of a LRS.

Liquor Control and Mailing Address: ‘Location:

Licensing Branch PO Box 9292 Stn Prov Govt 4™ Floor, 3350 Douglas Street
Victoria BC V8W 9J8 Victoria BC
Telephone: 250 952-5787
Facsimile: 250 952-7066 http:// www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/lclb

20



O Valid interest: your application included valid interest in the form of an offer to lease for the
proposed location; a copy of the fully executed lease document confirming your valid
interest is required before your application can be approved. You are reminded that valid
interest must be maintained at both the current and proposed site until the relocation is
finalized.

You are encouraged to submit these documents as soon as they are available so that your
application can be progress as quickly as possible, and to ensure there are no delays during the
final stages of the application process.

As a reminder, your licence will expire on November 30, 2015. To avoid unnecessary delays in
your application, additional fees, and interruptions in your operations please make sure the licence
is renewed before it expires.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 250-952-7057.

Sincerely,

Katie Ray-Wilks

Case Manager

ce: Amanda Haugan, consultant (via email)

21



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: July 13, 2015 Kelowna
RIM No. 1250-30
To: City Manager
From: Community Planning, Community Planning and Real Estate (DB)
Application:  OCP15-0012/ Z15-0016 Owner: O'€nwest Properties Ltd., INC.NO.

C0889227

225 Clifton Road . .
Address: ) Applicant: Blenk Development Corporation
(W of) Union Road

Subject: 715-0016 / OCP15-0012

Single / Two Unit Residential, Single / Two Unit Residential
Hillside, Major Park & Open Space

Single / Two Unit Residential Hillside, Major Park & Open
Space

P3- Parks and Open Spaces, RU1TH - Large Lot Housing
Existing Zones: Hillside, RU2H - Medium Lot Housing Hillside, RU4 - Low
Density Cluster Housing

Proposed Zones: P3- Parks and Open Spaces, RU2H - Medium Lot Housing
Hillside

Existing OCP Designation:

Proposed OCP Designation:

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP15-0012 to amend Map 4.1 of the
Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500 by changing the Future Land Use
designation of portions of Lot D Section 8 Township 23 Osoyoos Division Yale District Plan
KAP75116 Except Plans EPP24895 And EPP24897, located at 225 Clifton Rd N from S2RES -
Single/Two Unit Residential to S2RESH - Single/Two Unit Residential Hillside as shown Map “A”
attached to the report of Community Planning dated July 13, 2015 be considered by Council;

AND THAT Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP15-0012 to amend Map 4.1 of the
Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500 by changing the Future Land Use
designation of portions of the North East % of Section 5 Township 23 Osoyoos Division Yale
District Except Plans 896, B645, KAP69724, EPP24895 AND EPP24897, located (W OF) Union Rd
from S2RES- Single/Two Unit Residential to S2RESH - Single/Two Unit Residential Hillside, from
the PARK - Major Park & Open Space to S2RESH - Single/Two Unit Residential Hillside, from
S2RESH - Single/Two Unit Residential Hillside to PARK - Major Park & Open Space Area, and from
S2RES - Single / Two Unit Residential to PARK - Major Park & Open Space Area as shown Map “A”
attached to the report of Community Planning dated July 13, 2015 be considered by Council;

22



OCP15-0012 / Z15-0016- Page 2

AND THAT Council considers the Public Information Session public process to be appropriate
consultation for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local Government Act, as outlined in the
Report of the Community Planning dated July 13, 2015 be considered by Council;

AND THAT Rezoning Application No. Z15-0016 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No.
8000 by changing the zoning classification of portions of Lot D Section 8 Township 23 Osoyoos
Division Yale District Plan KAP75116 Except Plans EPP24895 And EPP24897, located at 225 Clifton
Rd N from the RM3 - Low Density Multiple Housing to RU2H - Medium Lot Housing Hillside and
from the RM3 - Low Density Multiple Housing to the RU4 - Low Density Cluster Housing as shown
Map“B” attached to the report of Community Planning dated July 13, 2015 be considered by
Council;

AND THAT Rezoning Application No. Z15-0016 to amend the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No.
8000 by changing the zoning classification of portions of the North East ¥4 of Section 5 Township
23 Osoyoos Division Yale District Except Plans 896, B645, KAP69724, EPP24895 AND EPP24897,
located (W OF) Union Rd from RU1H - Large Lot Housing Hillside to RU2H - Medium Lot Housing
Hillside, from RU4 - Low Density Cluster Housing to RU2H - Medium Lot Housing Hillside, from P3
-Parks and Open Spaces to RU2H - Medium Lot Housing Hillside, from RU2H - Medium Lot Housing
Hillside to RU4 - Low Density Cluster Housing, from RU1H - Large Lot Housing Hillside to P3 -Parks
and Open Spaces, and from RU2H - Medium Lot Housing Hillside to P3 -Parks and Open Spaces
shown Map “B” attached to the report of Community Planning dated July 13, 2015 be considered
by Council;

AND THAT the Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment and the Zone Amending Bylaw be
forwarded to a Public Hearing for further consideration;

AND FURTHER THAT final adoption of the Zone Amending Bylaw be considered subsequent to the
requirements of the Development Engineering Branch being completed to their satisfaction.

2.0 Purpose

To amend the Official Community Plan Future Land Use Designation and to rezone portions of the
subject properties in order to accommodate the development of a single family subdivision.

3.0 Community Planning

This application is requesting approval to amend the OCP future land use designation and rezone
portions of the “Forest Edge” Phase of the Wilden neighborhood. The detailed lot configuration
and road design has now been created for this phase and this application is intended to align the
zoning and OCP designations with the proposed lot layout. The overall proposal is in general
accordance with the area structure plan and will result in a net gain in natural open space while
reducing site grading.

The bulk of the proposed amendments are seen to be an administrative exercise to reflect the
more detailed site development that has resulted in the proposed subdivision layout.

23



OCP15-0012 / Z15-0016- Page 3

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Project Description

The applicant is proposing to amend the OCP future land use designation and rezone parts of the
subject properties required to facilitate the development of the “Forest Edge” Phase of the
Wilden development. The proposal is in general accordance with the Glenmore Highlands Area
Structure Plan (2000) and Glenmore Highlands Phase 2 rezoning (2003) and will result in a net
gain in natural open space while ensuring long term protection of steep terrain.

4.2 Site Context

Subject Properties Map:

24



OCP15-0012 / Z15-0016- Page 4

The subject property is located at the Northwest of town in a predominantly single family
neighbourhood. Adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North RM3 - Low Density Multiple Housing Single Family Housing
East P3 - Parks and Open Space Single Family Housing
RU1h - Large Lot Housing (Hillside Area)
South P3 - Parks and Open Space Single Family Housing
West P3 - Parks and Open Space Parks and Single Family
RU1h - Large Lot Housing (Hillside Area) Housing

3.0 Current Development Policies
3.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)
Future Land Use

Single/Two Unit Residential (S2RES)': Single detached homes for occupancy by one family,
single detached homes with a secondary suite or carriage house, semi-detached buildings used
for two dwelling units, modular homes, bareland strata, and those complementary uses (i.e.
minor care centres, minor public services/utilities, convenience facility and neighbourhood
parks), which are integral components of urban neighbourhoods. Suitability of non-residential
developments within the neighbourhood environment will be determined on a site-specific basis.
Non residential developments causing increases in traffic, parking demands or noise in excess of
what would typically be experienced in a low density neighbourhood would not be considered
suitable.

Development Process

Compact Urban Form.”? Develop a compact urban form that maximizes the use of existing
infrastructure and contributes to energy efficient settlement patterns. This will be done by
increasing densities (approximately 75 - 100 people and/or jobs located within a 400 metre
walking distance of transit stops is required to support the level of transit service) through
development, conversion, and re-development within Urban Centres (see Map 5.3) in particular
and existing areas as per the provisions of the Generalized Future Land Use Map 4.1.

Sensitive Infill.®> Encourage new development or redevelopment in existing residential areas to
be sensitive to or reflect the character of the neighborhood with respect to building design,
height and siting.

Housing Mix.* Support a greater mix of housing unit size, form and tenure in new multi-unit
residential and mixed use developments.

5.0 Technical Comments

Development Engineering Department

Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this application for an
adjustment to the zoning to facilitate the Forest Edge of the Wilden Development (63
RU2H lots) are as follows:

' City of Kelowna Official Community Plan - Future Land Use Chapter.

2 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.2.3 (Development Process Chapter).

3 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.6 (Development Process Chapter).
“ City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.22.11 (Development Process Chapter).



OCP15-0012 / Z15-0016- Page 5

The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the Glenmore Highlands Phase 2
Rezoning.

Development Engineering Branch will review and issue for construction drawings and
provide servicing requirements when a PLR application is submitted.

Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: March 27, 2015
Public Notification Received: June 30, 2015
Referral Comments Received: June 23, 2015

Report prepared by:

Damien Burggraeve, Land Use Planner

Approved for Inclusion: Todd Cashin, Suburban and Rural Planning

Attachments:

Map A

Map B

Subject Property Map

Subdivision Layout

Development Engineering Requirements
Public Consultation

26



Map Output Page 1 of 1
Application L
Z15-0016
Subject Property (_J_u
P
i
._,
e 1
' |
-\ ]
| 1
.| 1
1
1
.. SRR
LS i vhde <
...... : A
W1 ........... By
|_.' ................. i
o 2 H b TE R AV
4 | ~ K ...|]....¥ U P M
Ly o p T pe—— d
\ 3 7 =~ ™
£ ' DD (A, J <
=t s BAL :
Ly i~ Y o
” ! ARSI Iuln i | 4 Y
':ﬁ Tt s s e mmn s gl s sl s s )
<22 SR THIN I T e
o s RM
{IAC/ P )
4 4
h1 - { 2'1
L) \/
- f 7 ) HRU
)
U /r ‘ U l
) Y,
P2
7
) / U
| N §
P3 4"
} 3
Y
” Z
it P2
v ters
Map: 3,387 x 3,651 m -- Scale 1:20,000 2015-03-27

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.

The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview Map&Clie... 2015/03/27

27



Amend the OCP for a portion of the subject property
from Single/Two Unit Residential (S2RES)
to Major Park and Open Space (PARK).

Subject Property Notes:

from Single/Two Unit Residential (S2RES) to
Single/Two Unit Residential - Hillside (S2RESH).

Amend the OCP for a portion of the subject property

Subject Property Notes:

| from Major Park and Open Space (PARK) to

Amend the OCP for a portion of the Subject Property
from Single/Two Unit Residential Hillside (S2RESH)

Subject Properties Notes:

Amend the OCP for portions of the Subject Properties

Single/Two Unit Residential - Hillside (S2ZRESH).

to Major Park and Open Space (PARK).

/] PARK to S2RESH
RN\ S2RES to PARK
KA S2RES to S2RESH
= S2RESH to PARK

This map is for general information only.

| The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its

accuracy. All information should be verified.

0 50 100
Metres

SN
-
City of gz

Kelowna8

Rev. Monday, July 06, 2015




Subject Property Notes:

Rezone a portion of the subject property
from RM3 Low Density Multiple Housing
to RU4 Low Density Cluster Housing.

< _ :
Subject Property Notes:

Rezone a portion of the subject property
from RM3 Low Density Multiple Housing
to RU2h Medium Lot Housing.

Subject Property Notes:

Rezone a portion of the subject property
from RU1h Large Lot Housing \
to RU2h Medium Lot Housing‘.

Subject Property Notes:

Rezone a portion of the subject
property from RU4 Low Density
Cluster Housing to RU2h
Medium Lot Housing.

" Subject Property Notes:

Rezone a portion of the subject property
from RU2h Medium Lot Housing to
RU4 Low Density Cluster Housing.

/ / i
/ / /

Subject Property Notes:

Rezone a portion of the subject property
from RU1H Large Lot Housing
(Hillside Area) to P3 Parks an

|

d Open Space

/

) /
Ve / Subject Property Notes:
/8 Bl o SRR IRl e . T
¢ / / / Rezone a portion of the subject property
/ | from RU2h Medium Lot Housing
| / to P3 Parks and Open Space.
, f MAP "B" PROPOSED ZONING
7 /] ; -
7/ | hile Z5:0016 =
Va4 /5 / P3 to RU2H
/‘,/ / | " RM3toRU2H
" { f [ RM3 to RU4
/ / I RUHto P3
/ /] RU1H to RU2H
X RU2H to P3
HHH ruzH to Ru4
/ |Rezone a portion of the subject property [YXXY] RU4 to RU2H
/v from P3 ParkS and Open Space This map is for generalinformationonly._ Clty Of Z
/" |to RU2h Medium Lot Housing. ecuracy. Al information vouid be veriied. Kelowna29
/ E—etres Rev. Wednesday, July 08, 2015

{




noA-suey

EJ'BUMOIY@)aNE!

oD ABpPYUBIG@)19150; ‘lew

€/¥8-69% 0GZ -auoud §2€2-29. 05T duoyd

PrLALA D8 ‘Bumoley 18243 JSIeM GEVL 2VE ALA Og 'Bumoley| ‘Hnod A4S zel
1deq@ wawuosaug g ainynouby ‘uoisinpans ‘diog juswdojanaq yusig
18010 Buinosddyy Aindaq / || Jouueld Jabeuepy 1alold USPIM

dIDIN ‘ddY ‘eAsesbbing uaiweq 13)s04 ssny

:eumojay] Jo M1 :USpIM

“iouno) AuD Aq pasapisuod Buiaq i 0} Joud uoneoidde
siy} U0 aney Aew nok sjuawwod Aue yym nok woyy Buuesy ajeaidde pinom s\ “JayUny uoneoydde
aly} SSNasip 0} 8yl PinoMm Jo suolsanb Aue aAey NoA Ji BUMO|DY 40 AlD B L JO USPIIM 10BJU0O 8seald

:uoneuLIojU| JOEIUO0D

‘gouaJael INoA Joj payoeye ueld
a1 BuIL0ZaY BU} U0 PAZUBLUWINS PUE UMOUS SE S| Buiuoz Juauno ay) 0} sabueyd pasodoud ayj jo Aewwns v

‘uoneoydde juswpuswy
d00 pue Buluoz sy pajejissaoau sjuawisnipe Aepunog asay] Juidiooy Juawdojeasp ayj uf uolonpal e pue
AydesBodoy Buysixa ayy yum uoesBajul Joaq pPaAdIYoE o} 9|qeliSap alam SSUEpUNoq eale Juawdojenap auj o}
SjuaLsnipe swWwos Jey} pauluwalep sem )i ssaoasd ubisap Buriuas pue Buiuueld pajielap au} UBNoJUL USPIM

104 UE|d 2INPNAS BaIY PUB OO0 a4} Yiog ym Buidasy ur st ajis siy} uo sjo] Afiwey ajbuis jo juawdoiarad

‘(easy apis|iH

- BUISNOH 1077 WNIPajy) YzNy pauoz aq o} Juawdojaaap Joy pasododd s)of (e Yum ‘(payoeye ess) anlg uokuep
J1addn 40 1se2 3U) 0} pejeso st ays pooynoqybieu ey 0'g Ajejewixoidde ay | UBPIIA JO Z 8SByd UILIM
pooyinoqyBieu Juatudojanap 1xau au} ul sjo| Afiey sibuis €9 Aliewxoidde dojeasp o} Buisodoud st USPIM

:afeuoney ubiseq
“USPJIMA e S1o] Ajiwey aBuls jo ease juaidojeasp mau e Joj uoledldde juswpuswy (dD0) ue|d Anunwiwiod

|BIOWO PuE BUILOZ JUSLING U} U0 LOMBULIOUI UM NOA SpIAcLd 0} S| PINOM am ‘Jaumo pue| Juadelpe ue sy

Z100-51.dD0 2 9L00-51Z altd AiD
UOPJIA 38 JuaWpuUaWY J90 pue Bujuoz pasodoid )
soumQ Apadosd  iuny

(pasana@ pueH)
S102 ‘62 ounp

30



214 ALD
SIONYISIQ ONOT_Y3A0 o1.3] oA 6] ave
1156086 (062) xvs O WA LIS
{ 10id NYd 3US ONINOZ3Y YRV 10N IS TR S ot o T s N I io “ont
. NI WHVOG §OLI~LO0 W 1w ININne0TINN0 Vg 0Inss] we [io-a0=Cioz] ey LHVHCIH
lon a2 ON oA 3903 453604 2 I5vHd NITWA i) YR | 539030 « O « OV "n NVE WD
(36) “A¥0Y ININUOTIAID wNI' © O GI0Z JM0r uva 0 0 cuM0d IPYE NOILLIW "o OuvTinviS ANYY
o 3104 winod
e TS o Rz Y [N ;A €8 avN . iein
o VNMOTIN 40 ALID JHL = o o Lepxyl

¥ vwE3| v 36va

10905k LINY3d INSWH0T3A3A YOS Dm:Wm__

[MM9GG ‘Cd OL HZNny

MG8Z HZNY OL TWY
MGBZ PNy OL WY
MILOY'S ‘©d OL HINY
U8V HZNY OL €d
AM9LT PNy OL HZNY
JMILLY'9 tHZNY OL vNY

MWILL'T THZNY OL HINY

SAIYWANS Y3¥Y ONYT

ONINOZ €d
ONINOZ S
ONINOZ vNd

ONINOZ H-ZNY
ONINOZ H-LNY

0oooo

‘ON3931

[T e ————



34 ALID

S3ONVLSIQ ONOT M3A0 ax.H NOISITH A8 | ava  |ON
JLVANOIY LON TIVoS 1155-080 (052) xv4
L 10ld NY1d LS 9NINOZ3Y S Yo Tnitia IRIRGO TN 407 Ganssi] 96 o
- ATNIAY NIHA10Q 0Li~Z09¢ [ Linidd ININGOTINIG ¥OJ @anssi| a i
loN AZ: ON ONVAVNG 3903 1S3¥04 4T 3SVHd N3QUM T3S | SIUVNOID + ININNYIY » ONKIINIONT Lo - ~ v NISYE HOLYD
(008) 'c¥00 ININAOTIAIC NI SI0Z NV 3Lva 0 ' © *INIOd 35VE NOLLYISN IO QYVONVIS dWv1

WVAIINAN NOWDINMLSNOD ONY NOIS] H'N QIAONddY e 3104 Auun
" | VNMOTHY 0 ALID HHL == dSM g : €8 AQVN v S—

[ro00sh LIWY¥3d INFWJOT3AIA 404 n_m:wm_




CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 29, 2015

File No.: Z15-0016

To: Planner Il, Land Use Management (DB)

From: Development Engineering Manager

Subject: 225 Clifton Rd N Forest Edge Wilden Phase 2F

Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this application for minor
adjustments to the zoning boundaries to facilitate the Phase 2F Wilden Development are as follows:

The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the Glenmore Highlands Phase 2 Rezoning.

Development Engineering Branch will review and issue for construction drawings and provide
servicing requirements when a PLR application is submitted.

Steve Muenz, P.Eng.
Development Engineering Manager

JF

33



	Agenda
	3.1 Chute Lake Rd Report Z15-0021.pdf
	3.1 Chute Lake Rd 5267 Attachments Z15-0021.pdf
	3.2 Hwy 97 N 3699 Report Z15-0028.pdf
	3.2 Hwy 97 N 3699 Attachments Z15-0028.pdf
	3.3 Clifton  Union Rd Report Z15-0016.pdf
	3.3 Clifton Rd N 225 Attachments Z15-0016.pdf

